Madani, Mo

From: Mark Miller <markm@prspipe.com>

Sent: Wednesday, October 22, 2025 2:49 PM

To: Madani, Mo

Subject: Re: Request to Pull Recommendation off Consent Agenda for Individual Consideration

[NOTICE] This message comes from a system outside of DBPR. Please exercise caution when
clicking on links and/or providing sensitive information. If you have concerns, please contact
your Knowledge Champion or the DBPR Helpdesk.

Sorry. I think it’s technically just Modification #P11851 and #P11834.

Mark James Miller, Esq.
Chief Legal Officer

Pipe Restoration Solutions
Office: (909) 589-0213

Cell: (949) 933-1973

Email: markm®prspipe.com
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PIPE REETORATION SOLUTIONS

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This transmission may contain information which is privileged, confidential, and protected by the
attorney-client or attorney work product privileges. If you are not the addressee, note that any disclosure, copying, distribution, or use
of the contents of this message is prohibited. If you have received this transmission in error, please destroy it and notify me
immediately at markm@prspipe.com. This email does not and shall not be construed to contain tax advice of any kind.

From: Madani, Mo <Mo.Madani@myfloridalicense.com>

Sent: Wednesday, October 22, 2025 11:40:06 AM

To: Mark Miller <markm@prspipe.com>

Subject: RE: Request to Pull Recommendation off Consent Agenda for Individual Consideration

Done.

Thanks

From: Mark Miller <markm@prspipe.com>

Sent: Wednesday, October 22, 2025 2:34 PM

To: Madani, Mo <Mo.Madani@myfloridalicense.com>

Subject: Request to Pull Recommendation off Consent Agenda for Individual Consideration

[NOTICE] This message comes from a system outside of DBPR. Please exercise caution when
clicking on links and/or providing sensitive information. If you have concerns, please contact
your Knowledge Champion or the DBPR Helpdesk.
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Dear Mr. Madani,

I hereby request that Modification #P11851-A4 and Modification #P11834-A10, related to Section 718.1 of the
Florida Building Code, Plumbing, Section 3012 of the Florida Building Code, Residential, respectively, be
removed from the consent agenda for individual consideration.

Please let me know whether this request is approved or whether you need any additional information.
Thank you,

Mark James Miller, Esq.
Chief Legal Officer

Pipe Restoration Solutions
Office: (909) 589-0213

Cell: (949) 933-1973

Email: markm(@prspipe.com

[ar?

FIPE RESTORRATION SOLUTIONS

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This transmission may contain information which is privileged, confidential, and protected by the
attorney-client or attorney work product privileges. If you are not the addressee, note that any disclosure, copying, distribution, or use
of the contents of this message is prohibited. If you have received this transmission in error, please destroy it and notify me
immediately at markm(@prspipe.com. This email does not and shall not be construed to contain tax advice of any kind.




